Interoffice Memorandum

August 10, 2023

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Roseann Harrington
Chief of Staff, Office o1 une mayur

SUBJECT: August 22 - Work Session ltem
Update on Tourist Development Tax Future Available Funding
and Project Requests with Supplemental Information

The final report and recommendations of the Orange County Tourist Development
Tax Citizen Advisory Task Force (TDT Task Force) was presented to the Board
of County Commissioners (Board) on July 25, 2023. Based upon the subsequent
discussion, questions, and comments from the Board, staff was asked to provide
additional information to assist the ™ ard in any deliberations at the August 22,
2023, Work Session.

On August 22, 2023, staff in collaboration with the Orange County Comptroller's
Office, will present a financial capacity analysis on projected future, unallocated,
available TDT funding that could be committed to new eligible projects and
activities. Also, supplemental information received from the eight applicants
recommended by the TDT Task Force on the community impact of their proposed
project, will be presented.

This item is to obtain Board direction on future TDT funding priorities.



